

# COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

*Chowan County, NC*

North Carolina Division of Workforce Solutions



11/27/2019

# COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

*Chowan County, NC*

## **CHILDCARE**

Agency Name: **Albemarle Alliance**

Address: 1403 Parkview Drive, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 331-2214 and (252) 333-1233

Email: [smartstart@albemarlessp.org](mailto:smartstart@albemarlessp.org)

Website: [www.albemarleacf.org](http://www.albemarleacf.org)

Service(s) Offered: Child Care Services, School Preparedness, and Parenting Programs.

Agency Name: **Head Start – Economic Improvement Council (Pasquotank, Camden and Currituck Counties)**

Address: 712 Virginia Road, Edenton, NC 27932 and

104 West Ehringhaus Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909-4922

Phone: (252) 482-44585 and (252) 335-5493

Service(s) Offered: Child Care Services, School Preparedness, Headstart, and Section 8 housing Elizabeth City, NC.

Agency Name: **Gates County DSS**

Address: PO Box 185, Gatesville, NC 27938

Phone: (252) 357-0075 or 357-1748

Contact Person: Geoffrey Marett, Director

Agency Name: **Perquimans County DSS**

Address: PO Box 107, Hertford, NC 27944, 103 Charles Street, Hertford

Phone: (252) 426-7373

Contact Person: Susan Chaney

Agency Name: **Chowan/Perquimans Smart Start Partnership**

Address: 409 Old Hertford Road, Edenton, NC 27932

Phone: (252) 482-3035

Contact Person: Susan Nixon, Executive Director

Website: <http://www.cpssp.net>

Service(s) Offered: To enhance child care services for children between birth and age 5.

Agency Name: **Beginning & Beyond**

Address: 106 Ansbon Dr., Plymouth, NC, 252-793-6165

Phone: (252) 793-6195

Agency Name: **Hyde County Head Start**  
Address: 33480 US 264, Engelhard, NC  
Phone: 252-925-1902

Agency Name: **Ocracoke Childcare**  
Address: 45 Old Beach Rd, Ocracoke, NC  
Phone: 252-928-4131

Agency Name: **Mothers Helper Childcare**  
Address: 4647 Hwy 94S, Columbia, NC  
Phone: 252-975-3162

Agency Name: **Tyrrell-Washington Partnership for Children**  
Address: 125-B West Water St., Plymouth, NC, 252-793-5437  
Phone: (252) 793-5437

Agency Name: **Tyrrell County DSS**  
Address: PO Box 559, Columbia, NC 27925  
Phone: (252) 796-3421  
Contact Person: Brandy Mann-Director

## **CLOTHING**

Agency Name: **Salvation Army**  
Address: 602 North Hughes Boulevard, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-4129  
Website: [www.salvationarmy.org](http://www.salvationarmy.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Thrift Store

Agency Name: **CHKD Thrift Store**  
Address: 1511 West Ehringhaus Street #W, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-5437  
Website: [www.chkd.org](http://www.chkd.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Thrift Store

Agency Name: **Albemarle Hopeline Clothesline**  
Address: 923 Halstead Boulevard, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-3107  
Service(s) Offered: Thrift Store  
Contact Person: Carol Patterson, Manager

Agency Name: **Goodwill**

Address: 502 West Ehringhaus Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Website: [www.goodwill.org](http://www.goodwill.org)

Service(s) Offered: Thrift Store

Phone: (252) 562-6610

Agency Name: **Calvary Pentecostal Holiness Church**

Address: 1339 Belvidere Rd., Belvidere, NC 27919

Phone: (252) 297-3199

Service(s) Offered: Clothing ministry. Check for food pantry availability.

Agency Name: **GCF Donation Center and Store**

Address: 630 W. 15 St. Washington, NC

Phone: 252-975-3162

Agency Name: **Salvation Army**

Address: 122 E. 7<sup>th</sup> St., Washington, NC

Phone: (252) 946-2523

## **EDUCATION/TRAINING**

Agency Name: **Pasquotank-Camden County Library**

Address: 100 East Colonial Avenue, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 335-2473

Contact Person: Jackie King, Library Director

Email: [jking@earlibrary.org](mailto:jking@earlibrary.org)

Website: [www.earlibrary.org/pasquotank-camden](http://www.earlibrary.org/pasquotank-camden)

Service(s) Offered: Free basic to intermediate computer classes.

Agency Name: **Camden County Public Library**

Address: 104 Investors Way Unit CDEF, Camden, NC 27921

Phone: (252) 331-2543

Agency Name: **Currituck County Library**

Address: 4261 Caratoke Highway, Barco, NC 27917 and 126 Campus Drive,  
Moyock, NC 27958

Phone: (252) 453-8345

Website: [www.earlibrary.org/currituck](http://www.earlibrary.org/currituck)

Service(s) Offered: Free basic to intermediate computer classes by appointment.

Agency Name: **Albemarle Commission**  
Address: 512 South Church Street, Hertford, NC 27944  
Phone: (252) 426-5753  
Contact Person: David Whitmer  
Website: [www.albemarlecommission.org](http://www.albemarlecommission.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Youth, Adult and Dislocated Worker Training

Agency Name: **College of the Albemarle**  
Address: 1208 North Road Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-0821  
Website: [www.albemarle.edu](http://www.albemarle.edu)  
Service(s) Offered: GED (lower level and higher level participants), Continuing Education, Computer Labs, Short Term Training, and Associates Degrees

Agency Name: **Roanoke-Chowan Community College**  
Address: 109 Community College Rd., Ahoskie, NC 27910  
Phone: (252) 862-1200  
Website: <http://www.roanoke.cc.nc.us/index.php>  
Service(s) Offered: Two-year degrees, transfer classes, continuing education, CRC Certification, basic skills classes, GED & High School diploma.

Agency Name: **College of the Albemarle-Edenton Campus**  
Address: 800 N. Oakum Street, Edenton, NC 27932  
Phone: (252) 482-7900  
Contact Person: Lynn Hurdle-Winslow, Dean  
Email: [lynnhw@albemarle.edu](mailto:lynnhw@albemarle.edu)  
Website: <http://www.albemarle.edu>  
Service(s) Offered: Two-year degrees, transfer classes, continuing education, CRC Certification, basic skills classes, GED & High School diploma.

Agency Name: **River City Youthbuild**  
Address: 303 West Ehringhaus Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-2925  
Service(s) Offered: 16-24 year olds-GED Program, Job Certification Program, Career Readiness workshops

Agency Name: **Elizabeth City State University**  
Address: 1704 Weeksville Road, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-3400  
Website: [www.ecsu.edu](http://www.ecsu.edu)  
Service(s) Offered: Bachelor Degree Programs

Agency Name: **Mid-Atlantic Christian University**  
Address: 715 North Poindexter Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 334-2070  
Website: [www.macuniversity.edu](http://www.macuniversity.edu)  
Service(s) Offered: Associate and Bachelor Degree Programs

Agency Name: **Job Corps**  
Address: 5900 E. Virginia Beach Blvd. #215 Norfolk, VA 23502  
Phone: (757) 466-3202  
Website: [www.jobcorps.gov](http://www.jobcorps.gov)  
Service(s) Offered: Career development services to at-risk young women and men, ages 16 to 24.

Agency Name: **Hyde County Schools**  
Address: 1430 Main Street, Swan Quarter, NC  
Phone: 252-926-3281

Agency Name: **Washington County Board of Education**  
Address: 802 Washington St., Plymouth, NC  
Phone: (252) 793-5171

Agency Name: **Beaufort Community College**  
Address: PO Box 1069, Washington, NC 27889  
Phone: (252) 946-6194  
Website: <http://www.beaufortccc.edu>  
Services offered: Two year degrees, transfer classes, continuing education, CRC certification, basic skills classes, GED and High School diploma.

Agency Name: **Vocational Rehabilitation Office**  
Address: Washington Unit, PO Box 9, Washington, NC 27889, 814 Washington Plaza, Washington, NC 27889  
Phone: (252) 946-0051

## **EMPLOYMENT**

Agency Name: **Skills, Inc.**  
Address: 307 Commerce Drive, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 333-3755  
Contact Person: Kurt Divine  
Service(s) Offered: Job Training, Job Coaching

Agency Name: **Vocational Rehab**

Address: 401 South Griffin Street, Suite 100, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 331-4768

Website: [www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs/](http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs/)

Service(s) Offered: Employment Assistance with disabilities

Agency Name: **Coastal Staffing Services**

Address: 1601-C North Road Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 338-9133

Website: [www.coastalstaffingservice.com](http://www.coastalstaffingservice.com)

Service(s) Offered: Temporary Employment Staffing Service

Agency Name: **NCWorks Career Center – Elizabeth City**

Address: 422 N. McArthur Dr., Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 331-4798

Contact Person: Matthew Fowler

Email: [matthew.fowler@nccommerce.com](mailto:matthew.fowler@nccommerce.com)

Website: <http://www.ncworks.gov>

Service(s) Offered: Hiring events, Job Referrals, work search workshops

Agency Name: **NCWorks Career Center – Chowan County**

Address: 118 Blades Street Building 3, Edenton, NC 27932

Phone: (252) 482-2195

Contact Person: Matthew Fowler

Email: [matthew.fowler@nccommerce.com](mailto:matthew.fowler@nccommerce.com)

Website: <http://www.ncworks.gov>

Service(s) Offered: Hiring events, Job Referrals, work search workshops

Agency Name: **NCWorks Career Center – Beaufort County**

Address: 1502 N. Market St., Washington, NC 27889

Phone: (252) 946-2141

Contact Person: Wes Watson

Email: [wes.watson@nccommerce.com](mailto:wes.watson@nccommerce.com)

Service(s) Offered: Employment, and Training Services for youth and adults.

Agency Name: **NCWorks Career Center – Dare County**

Address: 2522 S. Croatan Hwy., Nags Head, NC 27959

Phone: (252) 480-3500

Contact Person: Kenny Kee

Email: [kenny.kee@nccommerce.com](mailto:kenny.kee@nccommerce.com)

Service(s) Offered: Employment, and Training Services for youth and adults.

Agency Name: **Economic Improvement Council Inc.**

Address: 712 Virginia Road, P.O. Box 549, Edenton, NC 27932

Phone: (252) 482-4459

Contact Person: Doris Jackson

Website: <http://www.eiccaa.org>

Service(s) Offered: Helps people with low incomes find a job and place to live. Offers food assistance.

Agency Name: **NCOA (Older Worker Program)**

Address: 415 East Blvd, PO Box 852 Williamston, NC 27892

Phone: (252) 331-4798

Contact Person: Delores Tyler

## **FINANCIAL**

Agency Name: **Division of Employment Security**

Address: 700 Wade Avenue, Raleigh, NC 27605

Phone: 1-888-737-0259

Contact Person: Help Desk

Website: <http://www.des.nc.gov>

Service(s) Offered: Unemployment insurance

Agency Name: **River City Community Development Center**

Address: 501 East Main Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 331-2925

Email: [riverscitycdc@riverscitycdc.org](mailto:riverscitycdc@riverscitycdc.org)

Website: [www.riverscitycdc.org](http://www.riverscitycdc.org)

Service(s) Offered: Affordable Housing, Economic Development, Youth Development, Social Development

## **FOOD**

Agency Name: **Pasquotank County Department of Social Services**

Address: 709 Roanoke Avenue, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 338-2126

Website: [www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/DSS](http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/DSS)

Service(s) Offered: Food Stamp, Medicaid, Energy, and Work First Family Assistance. Child and Adult Protective Services, Crisis, EA

Agency Name: **Camden County Department of Social Services**

Address: 117 North NC343, Camden, NC 27921

Phone: (252) 331-4787

Website: <http://www.camdencountync.gov/government/socialservices.htm>



Service(s) Offered: Food Stamp, Medicaid, Energy, and Work First Family Assistance.  
Child and Adult Protective Services

Agency Name: **Currituck County Department of Social Services**

Address: 2793 Caratoke Hwy., Currituck, NC 27929

Phone: (252) 232-3083

Website: <http://www.co.currituck.nc.us/social-services.cfm>

Service(s) Offered: Food Stamp, Medicaid, Energy, and Work First Family Assistance.  
Child and Adult Protective Services

Agency Name: **Food Bank of the Albemarle**

Address: 109 Tidewater Way, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 335-4035

Website: [www.afoodbank.org](http://www.afoodbank.org)

Service(s) Offered: Food Pantry Program, Food Bank, After School Feeding, Rural  
Delivery Program

Agency Name: **New Life Family Center**

Address: 400 East Elizabeth Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 333-1202

Service(s) Offered: Food Pantry Program

Agency Name: **Tabernacle of Faith Community Outreach Center**

Address: 1300 Walker Avenue, Elizabeth City, NC 27909-5573

Phone: (252) 338-7705

Service(s) Offered: Food Pantry and Clothing Donations

Agency Name: **Gates Emergency Ministries (GEMS)**

Address: 252 NC Highway 37N (27937), PO Box 712, Gatesville, NC  
27938

Phone: (252) 357-0555

Service(s) Offered: Emergency food pantry. Open Monday, Wednesday, & Friday, 10am  
to 12 noon.

Agency Name: **Gates County DSS**

Address: 122 Main St., PO Box 185, Gatesville, NC 27938

Phone: (252) 357-0075 or (252) 357-1748

Contact Person: Geoffrey Marret, Director

Agency Name: **Albemarle Commission**

Address: 512 South Church Street, Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-7093 ext. 227

Contact Person: Darlene Harrell

Email: [dharrell@albemarlecommission.org](mailto:dharrell@albemarlecommission.org)

Website: <http://www.albemarlecommissionaaa.com/nutrition/Nutrition-Home.htm>

Agency Name: **Perquimans County DSS**

Address: PO Box 107, Hertford, NC 27944, 103 Charles St., Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-7373

Contact Person: Susan Chaney

Agency Name: **New Hope United Methodist**

Address: 2098 New Hope Rd., Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 264-3999

Service(s) Offered: Food pantry-3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday each month from 3 pm until 5:30 pm

Agency Name: **Food Pantry of Washington County**

Address: 811 Washington St., Plymouth, NC

Phone: (252) 793-4152

Agency: Tyrell County DSS

Address: PO Box 559, Columbia, NC 27925

Phone: (252) 796-3421

## **HOME HEALTH**

Agency Name: **Albemarle Home Care**

Address: 311 Cedar Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 338-4066

Website: [www.ahc-nc.org](http://www.ahc-nc.org)

Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care, Hospice Care

Agency Name: **Quality Home Staffing**

Address: 425 North McArthur Drive #C, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 337-6124

Cell: (252) 333-6577 (after hours)

Website: [www.qualityhomestaffing.com](http://www.qualityhomestaffing.com)

Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care, Medical and Non-Medical Assistance

Agency Name: **ResCare Home Care**  
Address: 1825 West City Drive Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-5888  
Website: [www.rescarehomecare.com](http://www.rescarehomecare.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Pinnacle Home Care**  
Address: 905 Halstead Boulevard #22, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-1553  
Website: <http://pinnhomecare.com>  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Home Life Care**  
Address: 407 South Griffin Street #H, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-7773  
Website: [www.homelifecareinc.com](http://www.homelifecareinc.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Sentara Home Health**  
Address: 300 East Church Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-1203  
Website: [www.sentara.com](http://www.sentara.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Medi Home Care**  
Address: 1016 West Ehringhaus Street #A, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-1600  
Website: [www.msa-corp.com](http://www.msa-corp.com)  
Service(s) Offered: DME Durable medical equipment

Agency Name: **Interim Health Care**  
Address: 1023 US Highway 17 South, Suite 3, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-7665  
Website: [www.interimhealthcare.com](http://www.interimhealthcare.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Albemarle Medical Home Health & Hospice**  
Address: 311 Cedar Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-4066  
Service(s) Offered: Home Health Care

Agency Name: **Hertford-Gates Home Health**  
Address: 212 Main St, Gatesville, NC 27938  
Phone: (252) 357-1925

Agency Name: **Albemarle Home Care/Albemarle Hospice**  
Address: 103 ARPDC St., Hertford, NC 27944  
Phone: (252) 338-4066  
Website: <http://www.ahc-nc.org>

Agency Name: **Home Life Care Home Care Agency**  
Address: 613 Memorial Drive East, Ahoskie, NC 27910  
Phone: (252) 332-8265  
Email: [info@homelifecareinc.com](mailto:info@homelifecareinc.com)  
Website: <http://www.homelifecareinc.com>

Agency Name: **Rooted Home Care**  
Address: 124 East Main Street, Ahoskie, NC  
Phone: (252) 332-4409

Agency Name: **Home Life Care**  
Address: 567 US 64 W., Plymouth, NC  
Phone: (252) 791-3033  
Agency Name: **Hydeland Home Care Agency**  
Address: 1151 Main St, Swan Quarter, NC 27885

Agency Name: **Interim Healthcare**  
Address: 383 US 64 E., Plymouth, NC  
Phone: (252) 793-1000

Agency Name: **Roanoke Home Care**  
Phone: (800) 842-8275  
Website: <http://www/mtwdistrictthealth.org>

## **LEGAL AID**

Agency Name: **Legal Aid of North Carolina**  
Address: 610 East Church Street, Ahoskie, NC 27910  
Phone: (252) 332-5124  
Website: [www.legalaidnc.org](http://www.legalaidnc.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Free legal assistance for low-income

## **LOCAL/COUNTY GOVERNMENT**

Agency Name: **Pasquotank County**

Address: 306 East Main Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Website: [www.co.pasquotank.nc.us](http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us)

Service(s) Offered: Clerk of Courts, Register of Deeds, Tax Department

Agency Name: **Camden County**

Address: 117 NC Highway 343 North, Camden, NC 27921

Phone: (252) 331-4600

Website: [www.camdencountync.gov](http://www.camdencountync.gov)

Service(s) Offered: Clerk of Courts, Register of Deeds, Tax Department

Agency Name: **Currituck County**

Address: 2801 Caratoke Highway, Currituck, NC 27929

Phone: (252) 232-6200

Website: [www.co.currituck.nc.us](http://www.co.currituck.nc.us)

Service(s) Offered: Clerk of Courts, Register of Deeds, Tax Department

Agency Name: **City of Elizabeth City**

Address: 302 East Colonial Avenue, Elizabeth City, NC 27909, 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor

Phone: (252) 335-2499

Website: [www.cityofec.com](http://www.cityofec.com)

Service(s) Offered: Inspections, Planning, Public Works, Water and Electric

Agency Name: **Gates County**

Address: PO Box 148, Gatesville, NC 27938, 200 Court Street, Gatesville

Phone: (252) 357-2411

Contact Person: Jon M. Mendenhall, County Manager

Website: <http://www.gatescounty.govoffice2.com/>

Agency Name: **Perquimans County**

Address: PO Box 45, Hertford, NC 27944, 128 North Church St., Hertford

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Contact Person: Frank Heath, County Manager

Website: <http://www.co.perquimans.nc.us>

Agency Name: **Town of Winfall**

Address: 100 Parkview Lane, Winfall, NC 27985

Phone: (252) 426-5015

Website: <http://townofwinfall.web.officelive.com/default.aspx>

Agency Name: **Tyrrell County**  
Address: 108 S. Water Street, Columbia, NC 27925  
Phone: (252) 796-1371  
Website: <http://visittyrellcounty.com/government/>

Agency Name: **Town of Columbia**  
Address: 103 Main Street, Columbia, NC 27928  
Phone: (252) 426-1969 or (252) 426-7805  
Website: <http://visittyrellcounty.com/government/>

Agency Name: **Town of Hertford**  
Address: 114 West Grubb St., Hertford, NC 27944  
Phone: (252) 796-2781  
Website: <http://townofhertfordnc.com>

#### **MEDICAL CARE**

Agency Name: **Sentara Albemarle Medical Center**  
Address: 1144 North Road Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-0531  
Website: [www.sentara.com](http://www.sentara.com)  
Service(s) Offered: Emergency Medical Care, Medical Services

Agency Name: **Albemarle Regional Health Services**  
Address: 711 Roanoke Avenue, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-4400  
Website: [www.arhs-nc.org](http://www.arhs-nc.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Health Care, Adult Day Health, Hospice Services, Home Health, Health Education Services

Agency Name: **NextCare Urgent Care**  
Address: 615 South Hughes Boulevard, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-3111  
Service(s) Offered: Urgent/Non-Emergency Health Care Services

Agency Name: **Community Care Clinic**  
Address: 918 Greenleaf Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 384-4733  
Contact Person: Patrick Detwiler  
Email: [pdetwiler@albemarlehealth.org](mailto:pdetwiler@albemarlehealth.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Health Care Clinic

Agency Name: **Roanoke-Chowan Hospital**  
Address: 500 Academy St., Ahoskie, NC 27910  
Phone: (252) 209-3000  
Contact Person: Sue Lassiter, Administrator  
Website: <http://www.uhseast.com/roanoke/>

Agency Name: **Chowan Hospital**  
Address: 211 Virginia Road, PO Box 629, Edenton, NC 27932  
Phone: (252) 482-8451  
Contact Person: Jaffrey Sackrison, Administrator

Agency Name: **Gates County Health Dept.-Albemarle Regional Health Services**  
Address: 29 Medical Center Rd., Gates, NC 27937  
Phone: (252) 357-1380

Agency Name: **Gates County Medical Center**  
Address: 501 Main St., Gatesville, NC 27938  
Phone: (252) 357-7226  
Service(s) Offered: Primary healthcare service.

Agency Name: **Perquimans County Health Department**  
Address: 103 ARPDC St., Hertford, NC 27944  
Phone: (252) 426-2100

Agency Name: **Perquimans County Medical Center**  
Address: Hwy 37 S., Winfall, NC 27985  
Phone: (252) 426-9172

Agency Name: **Coastal Carolina Family Practice**  
Address: 600 S. Church St., Hertford, NC 27944  
Phone: (252) 426-5711  
Service(s) Offered: Accepts Health Choice & Health Check.

Agency Name: **Washington County Hospital**  
Address: 958 US 64 E., Plymouth, NC  
Phone: (252) 793-4135

Agency Name: **Martin-Tyrell-Washington Health Department**  
Address: 408 Bridge Street, Columbia, NC 27928  
Phone: (252) 793-1750

Agency Name: **MTW Dental Health Clinic**  
Address: 198 NC Hwy 45 N, Plymouth, NC 27962  
Phone: (252) 793-1851

### **MENTAL HEALTH**

Agency Name: **Port Health Services**  
Address: 1141 North Road Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-0803  
Website: [www.ecbhlme.org](http://www.ecbhlme.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Mental Health Counseling, Substance Abuse Counseling

Agency Name: **East Carolina Behavioral Health**  
Address: P.O. Box 1636, New Bern, NC 28563 (area office)  
Phone: (252) 636-1237  
Local Address: 144 Community College Rd., Ahoskie, NC 27910  
Local Phone: (252) 332-4137  
Website: <http://www.ecbhlme.org/>

### **MISCELLANEOUS (OTHER SERVICES)**

Agency Name: **Albemarle Hopeline**  
Address: PO Box 2064, Elizabeth City, NC 27906  
Phone: (252)338-5338 24 Hour Crisis Line: (252)338-3011  
Email: [contact@albemarlehopeline.org](mailto:contact@albemarlehopeline.org) Website: [www.AlbemarleHopeline.org](http://www.AlbemarleHopeline.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Assistance for Victims of Domestic Violence

Agency Name: **Social Security Administration**  
Address: 1865 West City Drive, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (866) 572-2819  
Website: [www.ssa.gov](http://www.ssa.gov)  
Service(s) Offered: Social Security Benefits, Disability Benefits, Medicare

Agency Name: **American Red Cross**  
Address: 1409-B Parkview Drive, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-2185  
Website: [redcross.org/albemarle](http://redcross.org/albemarle)  
Service(s) Offered: Disaster relief, CPR and First Aid Training



Agency Name: **Title V – NCOA (Monday thru Thursday 8:00 am-1:00pm)**  
Address: 422 McArthur Drive, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 370-3757  
Contact Person: Vickie Barnes  
Email: vickiebarnes95@gmail.com  
Service(s) Offered: Low-income older worker training

Agency Name: **Veteran's Affairs**  
Address: 1023 US Highway 17 South, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-4741  
Contact Person: Jarvis Abbott  
Email: [Jarvis.abbott@milvets.nc.gov](mailto:Jarvis.abbott@milvets.nc.gov)  
Website: [www.va.govoffice](http://www.va.govoffice)  
Service(s) Offered: Assistance to Veterans

Agency Name: **Community Corrections Office**  
Address: 1305 McPherson Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-4828  
Service(s) Offered: Probation/Parole

Agency Name: **Department of Motor Vehicles – Pasquotank County**  
Address: DMV Building, US Highway 17 South, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-4776  
Website: [www.ncdot.org/dmv](http://www.ncdot.org/dmv)  
Service(s) Offered: Driver's Licenses and State IDs

Agency Name: **Department of Motor Vehicles – Elizabeth City**  
Address: 1164 Highway 17 South Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 331-4776  
Website: [www.ncdot.org/dmv](http://www.ncdot.org/dmv)  
Service(s) Offered: Driver's Licenses and State IDs – Monday Through Friday 8a.m. to 5p.m.

Agency Name: **Department of Motor Vehicles – Currituck County**  
Address: Mobile Unit: 153 Courthouse Road, Currituck, NC 27929  
Phone: (252) 331-4776  
Website: [www.ncdot.org/dmv](http://www.ncdot.org/dmv)  
Service(s) Offered: Driver's Licenses and State IDs – available once a month on the Thursday of the first full week of each month. Hours: 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Agency Name: **Pasquotank County Board of Elections**

Address: 426 McArthur Drive, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 335-1739

Website: [www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/elections.htm](http://www.co.pasquotank.nc.us/elections.htm)

Service(s) Offered: Voter Registration

Agency Name: **Camden County Board of Elections**

Address: 117 NC Highway 343 South, Camden, NC 27921

Phone: (252) 335-0831

Website: [www.camdencountync.gov/services/boardofelections.htm](http://www.camdencountync.gov/services/boardofelections.htm)

Service(s) Offered: Voter Registration

Agency Name: **Currituck County Board of Elections**

Address: 2811 Caratoke Highway, Currituck, NC 27929/PO Box 177 Currituck, NC 27929-0177

Phone: (252) 232-2525

Email: [Rachel.raper@currituckcountync.gov](mailto:Rachel.raper@currituckcountync.gov)

Website: [www.co.currituck.nc.us/Elections.cfm](http://www.co.currituck.nc.us/Elections.cfm)

Service(s) Offered: Voter Registration

Agency Name: **Elizabeth City - Pasquotank County Senior Center**

Address: 200 East Ward Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 337-6662

Service(s) Offered: Recreation, educational, social and health promotion

Agency Name: **Camden County Senior Center**

Address: 117 NC Highway 343 North, Camden, NC 27921

Phone: (252) 338-1919 ext. 248

Website: [www.camdencountync.gov/government/senior-center/seniorcenter.htm](http://www.camdencountync.gov/government/senior-center/seniorcenter.htm)

Service(s) Offered: Recreation, educational, social and health promotion

Agency Name: **Currituck County Senior Center**

Address: Three Locations: Currituck, Powells Point and Knotts Island

Phone: (252) 232-3505/(252) 491-8173/(252) 429-3231

Website: <http://www.co.currituck.nc.us/senior-center.cfm>

Service(s) Offered: Recreation, educational, social and health promotion

Agency Name: **North Carolina Cooperative Extension-Perquimans County Center**

Address: PO Box 87, Hertford, NC 27944, 601-A S. Edenton Road St., Hertford

Phone: (252) 426-5428 or 7697

Contact Person: Vacant

Website: <http://perquimans.ces.ncsu.edu>

Service(s) Offered: Provides food & nutrition education, adult educational programming, 4-H youth programs, & agricultural services.

Agency Name: **Senior Citizen Center**

Address: 300 Grubb St., Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-5404

Service(s) Offered: Provides health care, medical info, activities & crafts & may provide meals for the elderly.

Agency Name: **NC Cooperative Extension-Tyrrell County Center**

Address: PO Box 209/407 Marth Street, Columbia, NC 27925

Phone: (252) 796-1581

Contact Person: Natalie Wayne

Email: [natalile\\_wayne@ncsu.edu](mailto:natalile_wayne@ncsu.edu)

Website: <http://tyrrell.ces.ncsu.edu>

Service(s) Offered: Provides food and nutrition education adult education programming, 4-H youth programming and agricultural services,

## **RENT/UTILITY/HOUSING**

Agency Name: **Economic Improvement Council**

Address: 104 West Ehringhaus Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 335-5493

Service(s) Offered: Assists low-income individuals/families with finding jobs, weatherization and housing.

Agency Name: **Economic Improvement Council**

Address: 712 Virginia Road, PO Box 549, Edenton, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 482-4495

Contact Person: Theresa Forward, Director of Housing

Service(s) Offered: Assists low-income individuals/families with finding jobs, weatherization and housing

Agency Name: **Habitat for Humanity**

Address: 308 Mill Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Phone: (252) 331-2662

Website: [www.orgsites.com/nc/echabitat](http://www.orgsites.com/nc/echabitat)

Service(s) Offered: Affordable Homes/Home Loans Low Income Individuals/Families

Agency Name: **Salvation Army**  
Address: 602 North Hughes Blvd., Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-4129  
Website: [www.salvationarmy.org](http://www.salvationarmy.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Housing and Utility Assistance Programs

Agency Name: **The Garden of Hope House**  
Address: 508 South Road Street, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 335-0080  
Service(s) Offered: Women's Shelter

Agency Name: **Hertford Housing Authority**  
Address: 104 White St., Hertford, NC 27944  
Phone: (252) 426-5663

Agency Name: **Hyde County DSS**  
Address: 1430 Main St. Swan Quarter, NC  
Phone: 252-926-4476

### **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Agency Name: **Washington County Center for Human Services**  
Address: 209 E. Main St., Plymouth, NC  
Phone: (252) 793-4041

### **SUPPORT GROUPS**

Agency Name: **Alcoholics Anonymous**  
Address: Various Locations – visit website for dates and times  
Phone: (252) 338-1849/EC Area Hotline (800) 350-2538  
Website: [www.aanortheasternnc.org](http://www.aanortheasternnc.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Alcoholism Recovery Groups

Agency Name: **Al-Anon Family Groups**  
Address: Various Locations – visit website for dates and times  
Phone: (757) 563-1600 ext. 1674  
Website: [www.al-anon.org](http://www.al-anon.org)  
Service(s) Offered: Support for Families of Alcoholics

Agency Name: **North Carolina Cooperative Extension-Gates County Center**

Address: PO Box 188, Gatesville, NC 27938, 112 Court St., Gatesville  
Phone: (252) 357-1400  
Contact Person: Reba Green-Holley, County Director  
Email: [reba\\_green-holley@ncsu.edu](mailto:reba_green-holley@ncsu.edu)  
Website: <http://gates.ces.ncsu.edu>  
Service(s) Offered: Provides food & nutrition education, adult educational programming, 4-H youth programming, & agricultural services.

Agency Name: **Senior Citizen Center located at Gates County Community Center**

Address: 130 Hwy. 158 East, Gatesville, NC 27938  
Phone: (252) 357-0677  
Service(s) Offered: Provides health care, medical info, activities & crafts & meals for the elderly.

**TRANSPORTATION**

Agency Name: **Inter-County Public Transportation Authority**

Address: 110 Kitty Hawk Lane, Elizabeth City, NC 27909  
Phone: (252) 338-4480  
Website: [www.icpta.net](http://www.icpta.net)  
Service(s) Offered: Low or No Cost Transportation Services

Agency Name: **Gates Inter-Transportation System (GITS)**

Address: 714 Main St., Gatesville, NC 27938  
Phone: (252) 357-4487  
Contact Person: Patrice Lassiter  
Service(s) Offered: Transportation between local counties and areas in Virginia for a fee.

Agency Name: **Hyde Transit**

Address: 1275 Main St. Swan Quarter, NC  
Phone: 252-926-2163

Agency Name: **Riverlight Public Transportation**

Address: 209 E. Main St., Plymouth, NC  
Phone: (252) 793-4041